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Police Department 

MEMO 

                   8a-i 

To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members 

From: Lieutenant Dan Walter, Ames Police Department 

Date: August 14, 2018 

Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda 

  

 

The Council agenda for August 14, 2018, includes beer permits and liquor license 

renewals for: 

• Class C Liquor - LC0042867 - JJC Ames 1, LLC, 2420 Lincoln Way, Ste. 103 (Fuzzy’s Tacos) 

• Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine - LE0002932 - Kum & Go #1215, 4506 Lincoln Way 

• Class C Liquor - LC0032762 - El Azteca, 1520 S. Dayton Avenue 

• Class C Liquor & Catering - LC0035738 - Es Tas Stanton, 216 Stanton Avenue 

• Class C Liquor, Catering, & Outdoor Service - LC0041979 - Iowa State Center - CY Stephens, 

CY Stephens, Iowa State University 

• Class C Liquor, Catering, & Outdoor Service - LC0041978 - Iowa State Center - Fisher Theater, 

Fisher Theater, Iowa State University 

• Class B Beer - BB0017215 - Flame-N-Skewer, 2801 Grand Avenue, Ste. #1125 

• Class C Beer & B Wine - BC0029616 - Hy-Vee Gas #5013, 4018 Lincoln Way  

• Class C Liquor - LC0028804 - Deano’s, 119 Main Street  

 

A routine check of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations 

for the above listed businesses.  The Police Department recommends renewal of licenses 

for all the above businesses. 

 

 


